

FW: Final NR & QAs for tomorrow

From: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 02 Mar 2017 07:54:48 -0500
Attachments: 2017-03-02 Rate mitigation NR- 7am -FORMATTED.DOCX (53.84 kB)

From: Barbaro, Rachel (ENERGY)
Sent: March-02-17 7:47 AM
To: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Subject: FW: Final NR & QAs for tomorrow

New NR from PO

From: Skene, Katherine (CAB)
Sent: March-02-17 7:41 AM
To: Whytock, John (CAB); Barbaro, Rachel (ENERGY); Tomescu, Alexandra (CAB); Biggs, Megan (ENERGY)
Cc: Gurovsky, Elena (CAB); Yoo, Sarah (CAB); McGoey, Eric (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Final NR & QAs for tomorrow

Good morning, everyone,

Recommendations were shared last night with PO; attached is the version with changes as they have been accepted by PO. This NR is now final.

Thanks for everyone's hard work on this announcement—it is much appreciated!

Best,
Katherine

From: Whytock, John (CAB)
Sent: March-01-17 11:22 PM
To: Barbaro, Rachel (ENERGY); Tomescu, Alexandra (CAB); Biggs, Megan (ENERGY)
Cc: Gurovsky, Elena (CAB); Yoo, Sarah (CAB); Skene, Katherine (CAB); McGoey, Eric (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: Final NR & QAs for tomorrow

I do recommend we go with the Energy version. I had already shared it with Bryan. It included some late changes that were negotiated with PO. Sorry for the confusion.

Sent from a phone

From: Barbaro, Rachel (ENERGY)
Sent: Wednesday, March 1, 2017 10:56 PM
To: Tomescu, Alexandra (CAB); Biggs, Megan (ENERGY)
Cc: Gurovsky, Elena (CAB); Yoo, Sarah (CAB); Skene, Katherine (CAB); Whytock, John (CAB); McGoey, Eric (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Final NR & QAs for tomorrow

Looping in Eric on this email too. Alexandra I do apologize these media materials are so late, but we feel

the references to the RRRP and the opening para are more accurate in the attached. Please include Megan and Eric on your reply back.

Thanks
Rachel

From: Barbaro, Rachel (ENERGY)
Sent: March-01-17 10:47 PM
To: Tomescu, Alexandra (CAB); Biggs, Megan (ENERGY)
Cc: Gurovsky, Elena (CAB); Yoo, Sarah (CAB); Skene, Katherine (CAB); Whytock, John (CAB)
Subject: RE: Final NR & QAs for tomorrow

Hi Alexandra, is it possible for you to please use this NR, note the opening language is slightly different. We just finished it with John W and our MO.

From: Tomescu, Alexandra (CAB)
Sent: March-01-17 10:43 PM
To: Barbaro, Rachel (ENERGY); Biggs, Megan (ENERGY)
Cc: Gurovsky, Elena (CAB); Yoo, Sarah (CAB); Skene, Katherine (CAB)
Subject: Final NR & QAs for tomorrow

Hi Rachel and Megan,

Attached are the PO-approved NR and QAs for tomorrow's announcement.

Thank you a thousand times for all of your support in pulling these together.

Alexandra